



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

July 1, 2022

Katherine Evatt
[REDACTED]

RE: No Action Closure Letter: FPPC No. 16/473

Dear Katherine Evatt:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to your sworn complaint alleging Taxpayers for Good Government PAC (Sponsored by Taxpayers for Good Government 501c4) (ID# 1385536) (the “Committee”) failed to timely file campaign statements and failed to report the costs of at least two mailers sent by the Committee.

After conducting our investigation and review of the case, we are closing this matter without further action because the responsible party, Robert Johnson, is now deceased. The Enforcement Division has administratively terminated the Committee with the Secretary of State.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 323-6302 (voicemail) or JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jenna Rinehart

Jenna C. Rinehart,
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

Enclosures: Notice of Administrative Termination; No Action Closure Letter re Annual Fee Referral

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.